Keeley Faulkner

From: Official Information

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 9:23 am

To:

Cc: Official Information

Subject: Final response - LGOIMA 34787 - ) 7(2)(&) - Information about Raised Safety Platforms
Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following response.
Your request:

Many of those within the local Hamilton community are displeased with the implementation of Raised Safety
Platforms within our local area due to increasing congestion, troubles to trucks and vehicles, causing spills,
discomfort ect. On the Hamilton City Councils website you state a death rate reduction of 40% due to the
implementation of RSP's can you provide more details on this statistic and the trials and statistical
examination of evidence that led the City Council to validate this statistic?

Our response:

The Hamilton City Council website states that ‘International research shows raised safety platforms reduce deaths
and serious injuries by about 40% here on our website here is our information on Raised Safety Platforms.

Are you just installing speed bumps?

Raised safety platforms are different to old fashioned speed bumps.
Rather than jolting you to an uncomfortable halt, they're designed to
comfortably moderate your speed when entering and exiting the
intersection. Raised safety platforms reduce speeds to a level where
crashes can be avoided and crash speeds are survivable. This keeps
everyone safe, including pedestrians and people on bikes.
International research shows raised safety platforms reduce death

and serious injuries by about 40%.

This statistic is taken from the Waka Kotahi Standard Safety Intervention Toolkit Standard-Safety-Intervention-
Toolkit

which indicates:

Page 33 — Raised safety platforms (at existing signalised intersection /roundabouts) have assumed DSl reduction of
40%

Page 35 — Signalised intersection with raised safety platforms (from an uncontrolled/priority controlled) have
assumed DSl reduction of 55%

Page 37 — mid-block raised pedestrian crossing has assumed DSI reduction of 20%



Further information on the Summary of DSI effectiveness of standard safety interventions can be found at the end
of the Toolkit document including the DSI effectiveness references and research related to Raised Safety Platforms
can be found on pages 51 & 52.

Hamilton City Council has implemented raised safety platforms in a variety of situations/locations and the results of
our crash monitoring for some key locations can be found in the information booklet here

Raised safety platforms
(at existing signalised intersection/roundabouts)

IVIId-DIOCK raised peaestrian
crossing

Signalised intersection with raised

safety platforms
(from an uncontrolled/priority controlled)

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Ngaa mihi



Keeley Faulkner

Official Information Coordinator

Governance & Assurance Team | Business Services
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz

liLike us on Facebook {-! Follow us on Twitter

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message
and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its attachments without
written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any
attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless
expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City
Council. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

I support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now, | don’t expect a response outside of your own working hours.

Original Message-----

From: SAWIE))

Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 8:57:27 am
To: info@hcc.govt.nz

Subject: Raised Safety Platforms

Many of those within the local Hamilton community are displeased with the implementation of
Raised Safety Platforms within our local area due to increasing congestion, troubles to trucks and
vehicles, causing spills, discomfort ect. On the Hamilton City Councils website you state a death rate
reduction of 40% due to the implementation of RSP's can you provide more details on this statistic
and the trials and statistical examination of evidence that led the City Council to validate this
statistic?
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